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Rivera, Maribel /D 790060 O8X72 2
From: corpheip
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 1:47 PM
To: ‘Nandip Kothari'
Subject: RE: Change of address
-
P98000088722

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please
allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Nandip Kothari [mailto:nkothari@smartmd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 1:34 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Lorna Gordon; Kruti Schmitz

Subject: RE: Change of address

Good afternoon,
Thank you. Here is our infarmation:

Company: SMARTMD Corp
FEIN: 65-095 5483

‘/New Address:

500 W Cypress Creek Rd, Suite 120
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309

Old Address:
2400 W Cypress Creek Rd
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309

Please let me know if you need any other information.
Thank you
Nandip

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos. state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 12:26 PM

To: Nandip Kothari
Subject: RE: Change of address
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